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From: Gilliam, Allen

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 8:42 AM
To: 'jJames n carlock’

Subject: RE: Request

James,

As per your request, please file this allowance with your permit. Future permits appropriate for city's
such as yours will include the following language:

The permittee may choose to compile al analysis/reports required above and submit them on the
attached form(s) at the end of the twelve (12) month period.

Thank you for bringing thisto my attention,

Allen Gilliam
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator

————— Original Message-----

From: james n carlock [mailto:labtech@rittermail.com]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 2:14 PM

To: Gilliam, Allen

Subject: Request

Date: February 27, 2006

ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator
Allen Gilliam

Ref: CITY OF OSCEOLA
Permit # AR0021580
Allen Gilliam
On page 11 part 3 of our permit at,

9. Contributing Industries and Pretreatment Requirements
Reading the C. section,

Asthe City of Osceola Wastewater Superintendent
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I'm requesting that our reporting frequency be changed
from once/month to once/year and at that time the City
of Osceolawould submit one final report.

Thanks
James N. Carlock
Wastewater Supt.
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